The Corporation of the Township of Strong

Report Number: 2025-018 Date: May 27, 2025
Report Title: Landfill Capacity Study Related Documents:
To: Council From: Derek Hnatiuk, Treasurer

Recommendation:

Be it resolved that the Council for the Township of Strong hereby receive Staff Report
2025-018 regarding Landfill Capacity Study for information purposes

Purpose:

Due to several past requests by the Township’s auditor for an updated landfill closure and
post-closure care liability estimate, the Township of Strong retained the services of
Pinchin Ltd. to complete a waste capacity assessment and an estimate of liabilities for
the closure and post-closure care for the two waste disposal sites owned and operated
by the Township.

Highlights:

Landfill #1.:
e Remaining capacity = 197,009 m3 out of 423,512m3
e Capacity factor = 53%

Landfill #2:
e Remaining capacity = 56,572 m3 out of 106,755m3
e Capacity factor = 47%
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2025

Site 2002 estimate liabilit Change
liability estimate pility in liability
estimate
Landfill #1 - 483 Forest
Lake Road $2,128,980 $1,405,031 -$723,949
Landfill #2 - 950
Muskoka Road $116,800 $656,074 $539,274
$2,245,780 $2,061,105 -$184,675

Attachments:

Appendix A — Landfill Capacity and Closure Liability Estimates
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